Public Document Pack

-
ﬂ%zg Agenda

Coventry City Council
Licensing and Regulatory Sub-Committee (Hearing)

Time and Date
10.00 am on Monday, 11th July, 2022

Place
Diamond Rooms 1 and 2 - Council House

Public Business
1. Appointment of Chair

2. Apologies

3. Declarations of Interest
4. Application for a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003 (Pages
3-52)

To consider an application for a New Premises Licence for Mix Me Ltd, 116
Melbourne Road, Coventry, CV5 6JH

Note: The applicant and their representative have been invited to attend the
hearing.
Persons who have made representations have been invited to attend.

The City Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy is available on the Council’s
website. Alternatively, please contact us if you require a hard copy.

5. Any Other Business

To consider any other items of business which the Chair decides to take as a
matter of urgency because of the special circumstances involved.

Private Business
Nil

Julie Newman, Director of Law and Governance, Council House, Coventry
Date Not Specified
Note: The person to contact about the agenda and documents for this meeting is

Usha Patel/Carolyn Sinclair Email:
usha.patel@coventry.gov.uk/carolyn.sinclair@coventry.gov.uk

Page 1



Membership: Councillors J Birdi, J Clifford and R Thay

Public Access

Any member of the public who would like to attend the meeting in person is
encouraged to contact the officer below in advance of the meeting regarding
arrangements for public attendance. A guide to attending public meeting can be found
here: https://www.coventry.gov.uk/publicAttendanceMeetings

Usha Patel/Carolyn Sinclair
Email:
usha.patel@coventry.gov.uk/carolyn.sinclair@coventry.gov.uk

Page 2


https://www.coventry.gov.uk/publicAttendanceMeetings

Agenda ltem 4

/ -
P,
//\ Public report

Coventry C|ty Council Licensing & Regulatory Committee

Licensing & Regulatory Sub-Committee 11" July 2022

Name of Cabinet Member:
Not applicable

Director Approving Submission of the report:
Director of Street Scene and Regulatory Services

Ward(s) affected:
Whoberley

Title: Application for a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003

Is this a key decision?
No

Executive Summary:

The purpose of this report is to consider an application for a New Premises Licence under the
Licensing Act 2003 for Mix Me Ltd, 116 Melbourne Road, Coventry, CV5 6JH.

Recommendations:

The Sub-Committee is recommended to consider whether to:

1.  Grant the application as requested.

2. Grant the application subject to such conditions that are necessary to promote the
Licensing Objectives.

3. Refuse the application wholly or in part where it is necessary in order to promote the
Licensing Objectives

List of Appendices included:

Premises Licence application

Conditions agreed with Environmental Protection, Trading Standards & Planning
DPS Consent Form

Plan of Premises

Representations

Location Plan

Hearing Procedure Note

Relevant Hearing Briefing Note

QD
R

Noo,rwWNERRE

Page 3



Other useful background papers:
Section 182 Licensing Act 2003 Guidance

It is a statutory obligation of the Sub-Committee to take into account the Government’s Guidance
to the Licensing Act 2003 before reaching a decision.

Statement of Licensing Policy

The Council will have regard to the policy when making a decision on applications made under
the Act.

Other Useful documents
None

Has it been or will it be considered by Scrutiny?
Not applicable

Has it been or will it be considered by any other Council Committee, Advisory Panel or
other body?
No

Will this report go to Council?
Not applicable

Page 4



Page 3 onwards
Report title: Premises Licence Application

1.

11

1.2

1.3

14

15

1.6

2.1

Context (or background)

The Licensing Act 2003 requires Coventry City Council, as the Licensing Authority, to carry
out its various licensing functions so as to promote the following four Licensing Objectives:

The Prevention of crime & disorder
The Protection of public safety

The Prevention of public nuisance
The Protection of children from harm

A Premises Licence application for Mix Me Ltd was received on 17 May 2022. The application
is requesting the sale/supply of alcohol (off sales only); Monday to Sunday 24 hours per day.
This application is for an e-commerce-based business from a residential property where
orders are made online, and drivers will deliver to local consumers.

During the 28-day consultation period, the applicant agreed with Environmental Protection to
amend the application to reduce the sale/supply of alcohol to Monday to Friday 09.00 — 18.00
hours, conditions have also been agreed with Trading Standards & Planning (Appendix 1a).

Two representations from members of the public (other persons) have been received to the
application (outlined in paragraph 3.3).

The Licensing Act 2003 requires the Council to publish a ‘Statement of Licensing Policy’
which sets out the policies the Council will have regard to and apply to promote the Licensing
Objectives when making a decision on applications made under the Act. The Policy will be
available at the hearing for reference purposes.

It is essential that the Sub-Committee takes into account the government’s guidance to the
Licensing Act before reaching a decision. The applicant, Responsible Authorities, or any
other persons, should bring to the Sub-Committee’s attention any relevant paragraphs.
However, it is suggested good practice for Members of the Sub-Committee to read the
relevant paragraph(s) of the guidance prior to the hearing.

Options considered and recommended proposal

There are three courses of action available to the Sub-Committee in relation to this
application:

(i) Grant the application as requested. If the Sub-Committee consider that granting the
application would not undermine any of the Licensing Objectives, it should be granted
in full as submitted. This would be granted subject to mandatory conditions and
conditions consistent with the applicant’s operating schedule, and any other conditions
agreed by the applicant as part of the consultation / mediation process. Any conditions
to be attached to a licence must be appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives.

(i) Grant the application as above, but the Sub-Committee could impose extra conditions
as it thinks fit, or make amendments to the operating schedule conditions, and/or
proposed hours. This option may include adding any conditions suggested by other
parties at the hearing, including the applicant. Any conditions to be attached to a
licence must be appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives.

Page 5



2.2

2.3

24

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.
Page

(iii) If the Sub-Committee concludes that no additional conditions would ensure that the
Licensing Objectives would be upheld, then the whole application should be rejected.

Your officer recommends option (i).

The reason for this recommendation is that the applicant has voluntarily agreed conditions
which has significantly modified the application, namely reducing the hours of operation
following discussions with Environmental Protection, Planning & Trading Standards.

The Responsible Authorities who responded to the consultation have not offered up further
conditions because they consider the application to be suitably conditioned for the type of
business model and operation intended at the premises, and if problems do occur then the
Review procedure is available to both Responsible Authorities and any other persons.

The Sub-Committee are advised that they may depart from the officer recommendation if,
having heard all the evidence, they believe it is appropriate to do so. Should the Sub-
Committee decide to depart from the recommendation and choose an alternative option, they
must provide full reasons for this decision, based on the promotion of the Licensing
Objectives. This application should be considered on its own merits and all the circumstances
taken into account before a decision is made.

The Sub-Committee must also be aware that licences can be reviewed at any time by any
Responsible Authority or any ‘other person’, if it is considered that any of the Licensing
Objectives have been undermined following the grant of the Premises Licence.

Results of consultation undertaken
As prescribed by the Licensing Act 2003, the application has been out for consultation to
statutory consultees (Responsible Authorities) and any other persons for 28 days in the form

of a notice displayed on the premises, and a notice published in a local newspaper.

Responsible Authorities have received a copy of the application. Please see below
responses received:

Responsible Authority Response | Objections Conditions Agreed
Received
Licensing Yes No -
Police Yes No -
Environmental Protection Yes - Yes
Fire Safety No - -
Health & Safety No - -
Trading Standards Yes - Yes
Planning Yes - Yes
Safeguarding Children No - -
Public Health No - -
Secretary of State/ No - -
Immigration

Two representations from other persons have been received (Appendix 4). The grounds for
the representation is that the granting of a Premises Licence would undermine the licensing
objective of Prevention of Public Nuisance and Public Safety.

A mediation meeting has been offered and if accepted, the outcome will be presented at the
Licensing & Regulatory Sub-Committee Hearing.

Timetable for implementing this decision

6



4.1

5.1

5.2

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

The Appeal period is 21 days beginning on the date that the Appellant(s) receive notification
of the decision of the Licensing Authority.

Comments from Director of Finance and Corporate Services and Director of Law and
Governance

Financial implications

There are no financial implications arising directly from this report. However, there are
possible cost implications if an appeal against the decision is made to the Magistrates Court
and the decision of the Sub-Committee is not upheld.

Legal implications

The Licensing Act 2003 sets out how applications for Premises Licences should be dealt
with where valid representations have been submitted. The Sub-Committee have to decide
the outcome of the application taking into account the four Licensing Objectives.

In accordance with the provisions of the Act, if a Licensing Authority rejects in whole or in
part, an application to grant a Premises Licence, the applicant may appeal against the
decision, to a Magistrates’ court within 21 days of receiving notification of the decision.

Similarly, where a person who made relevant representations in relation to the application
contends that the licence ought not to have been granted or that alternative or additional
conditions should have been imposed on the licence, they may appeal against the decision,
to a Magistrates’ court within 21 days of receiving notification of the decision.

Other implications

How will this contribute to achievement of the Council's key objectives / corporate
priorities (corporate plan/scorecard) / organisational blueprint or Coventry
Sustainable Community Strategy

It is the Regulatory Services team’s responsibility to ensure that members of the public in
Coventry are not put at risk. This contributes to the Council’'s core aim of ensuring that
citizens live longer healthier lives. The business’ failure to uphold the Licensing Objectives
may have an adverse effect on Public Safety and citizen’s quality of life.

How is risk being managed?
If the application is not handled in line with the Licensing Act 2003, there is a risk of judicial
appeals, reviews and associated costs.

What is the impact on the organisation?
None

Equalities / EIA
This decision will not affect the service provision and therefore details of the Equalities
Impact Assessment are not relevant in this case.

Implications for (or impact on) climate change and the environment
None

Implications for partner organisations?

The Council recognises that the licensing function is only one means of promoting delivery
of the above objectives and should not therefore be seen as a means for solving all
problems within the community. The Council will therefore continue to work with the West

Page 7



Midlands Police, Community Safety Partnership, local people and those involved in child
protection (Coventry Safeguarding Children Board) to promote the common objectives as

outlined.

6.7 Human Rights Act Implications

None

Report author(s):
Name and job title:

Rekha Masih, Licensing Officer

Service: Street Scene and Regulatory Service

Telephone: 024 7697 2247
Email: rekha.masih@coventry.gov.uk

Enquiries should be directed to the above person.

Contributor/approver Title Service Date doc Date
name sent out response
received or
approved

Contributors:

Carolyn Sinclair Governance Services | Law and Governance | 21/06/2022 21/06/2022
Officer

Debbie Cahalin-Heath Licensing and Regulatory Services | 21/06/2022 21/06/2022
Business Compliance
Manager

Davina Blackburn Strategic Lead of Regulatory Services | 21/06/2022 23/06/2022
Regulation

Names of approvers for submission: (officers and members)

Andrew Walster Director StreetScene and 24/06/2022 27/06/2022

Regulatory Services
Syeda Ahmed Regulatory Lawyer Law and Governance | 21/06/2022 24/06/2022
Cath Crosby Lead Accountant Finance 21/06/2022 22/06/2022

This report is published on the Council’'s website:
www.coventry.gov.uk/councilmeetings

Page 8



mailto:rekha.masih@coventry.gov.uk
http://www.coventry.gov.uk/councilmeetings

Coventry
Application for a premises licence -
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
licensing@coventry.gov,uk
Telephone: 024 7697 5496

Covantry City Council

* required Information

Sectlon 1 of. 21

You can save the form atanytime and resume it Iater You do not need to be logged'in when you resume,

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference

_Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

() Yes - i (® No

Apblicant Details -

_work for.

First name : |Méxwe|!

lVardorl

Family name

E-mail address

Main telephone number -

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you: |
(® Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

() Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

.hobby,

Is your business registered in ' @ Yes O No
the UK with Companles House?

Registration number 113359415

Business name MIXMELTD

VAT number . ; None

Legal status

Managing Director

Your position in the business

This is the unique reference for this application
generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you

track applications if you make lots of them. It is
passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

Include country code.

A sole trader Is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for some
other personal reason, such as following a .

Note: completing the Applicant Buslness
section is optional in this form.

If your busmess is registered use its. reglstered
name. ’

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT, -

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 9




Contihued from previous page...

' l p ; _ : The country where the headquarters‘of your

Home c.ountry. business is located.

Continued from previous page...

Registered Address ‘ Address registered with Companies House,
Building number or name |71~75 |
Street ‘ ]Shelt_on Street - : I
District - ' | ) ‘ W
City or town London . ‘ l
|

County or administrative area |Gre’ater London

Postcode | lwczH 910

Country | : | . |

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described

in section 2 helow (the premises) and |/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance
-with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

(]

Premises Address .
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(@ Address () OSmap reference () Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number orname (116 |
Street ‘ [Melbourne Road |
District ey ( R ]
City or town [coventry i |

|

County or administrative area |

Postcode ' ICVS 6JH

Colu ntry | ‘ ! ; J

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateahle
value of premises (£) , |

Quqey’. a ntroller of HMSO 2009
'PEGE 1O _




Section3of21
APPLICATION DETAILS

In whlét capacity are you applying for the premises licence? ‘ K

[] Anindividual or.individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than Iimited liability) ‘
An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)
Arrecog-nlsed-ciub

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who s registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act 2000

O 0040 ooodx

{c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and

Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated activity
(within the meaning of that Part) in‘an independent hospital in England

0

[} The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the

use of the premises for licensable activities :
[] lam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

[ | am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by virtue
of Her Majesty's prerogative .

Sectiondofal o0 Y

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where apprdpriate glve any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name : lMix Me Ltd ¥ 1

Details |

Registered number (where '|‘13359415 J

applicable) . ; y

Description of applicant (for example parthership, company, unincorporated association etc)

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 11




Continued from previous page...

Limited Company
.Address
Building number or name. |116 - I
Street - : ' |Me’|bourne Road a |
District [ |
~ City or town - lCoventry 1
|

County or administrative area IWe_st Midlands

Postcode | | |cvs 6IH T
Country l S, : ' —I

Contact Details

E-r_naii
Telephone number

Other telephone number

Date of hirth

' dd mm yyyy

Nationality ;o ]British’ ' . l \lzgrztrir:}et?lté {]hKa\t demonstrate entitlément to
[ Addanetherapplieant = |

Section5of21 |

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do youwantthe : % e 4

premises licence to start? . l L l/‘ 06 l / | 2022 ’
dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be

valid only for a limited period, L_l /I ]/’ '

when do you want it to end- dd — YWYy

Provide a general description of the premises

For-example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the

licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption
of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

The premise is a typical 2 bedroom terraced house with both rooms occupying the entire first floor, -

The office space where | plan to operate is in the front room which leads to the living room, kitchen and bathroom.

There is no intention for any consumption to take place on the premise as this is purely an e-commerce based business Where
orders are made online and drivers deliver to local consumers, ' & .

_@Queﬁgngte@ndiﬁmﬂer of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
| e

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the [:l
premises at any one time, state

the number expected to attend

Section 6of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?

(O Yes _ (® No
Section7of21 e
PROVISION OF FIEMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?

O Yes ® No

Sectlon 8 of 2

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
W'ill'vou be providing indoor sporting events?

(i Yes ® No

Sectlon 9. of 21 -

Sl

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

() Yes ® No

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments? -

Sectioh 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

.(") Yes . ‘ @ No

Section 11of21 :'ff' R

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

O Yes . @ No

Sectlon 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

® Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 13




Continued from previous page...

(") Yes ' : (® No

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music; recorded music or
performances of dance? |

O Yes ; @ No
e S G e e R ST e e B
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT
Will you be providing late night refreshment?

ﬁ Yes @® No
Sécfion 15021 DR —

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

@ Yes _ (> No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY . -
Start ’ : End (Gei.vgitilrggg)saigjirrl‘;ugri\f:eosziaiIs for the days
strt [ ] it ] | R e T P to

TUESDAY | RIS e
start [ ] ed [ ]

'WEDNESDAY | , o
stat [ ] Eed [

THURSDAY ; | .
‘Start - End

FRIDAY :

o Start - B End
Start |: End I:’

SATURDAY - ‘

" Star end [359 |
start || | End |:

G Queﬁs Printer anjfﬂtroller of HMSO 2009
age




Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY
st [ | ed [ |
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on the
' premises select on, if the sale of alcohol is for
() Onthe premises. @® Offthe premises () Both consumption away from the premises select

off. If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on

the premises and away from the premlses
_select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

There are currently no seasonal variations

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below :

For example (but not exclusively), where you W|sh the activlty to go on longeron a partlcu[ar day e.g. Christmas Eve.

There are currently no non-standard timings as a start-up.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the’
licence as premises supervisor ’

Name
First name » |Méxwe|l : |
Famlly name ]Vardon e J
Date of bll‘th l_li| / [ 10 l / | 1995 l

R dd mm o yyyy

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 15




Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name 116 ]

Street [N!glbourne e —,

District . [ ' |

City or town |Coventry | /
|

County or administrative area I

Postcode : ICVS 6JH -

Country’ _ I , . : l

(if known)

Personal Licence number IEV221000504 |

Issuing licensing authority e -
(if known) |Coventry City Council ]

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed des:gnated premises supervisot be
supplied to the authority? -

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisdr

(® Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent MlxMe DPS Consent ) [ If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises supervisor
' for its system reference or your reference

Section 16 of 21 : Gl : ) ‘ B : i )

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT. ' : o

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters anc;I!ary to the use of the premises
that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give rise to
concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi- nudlty, films for restrlcted age grou ps etc gambling machines etc. : .

N/A

Sectlon 17 of 21 o ;
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN T0 THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY . ‘
“Give timings in 24 hour clocl,

Start d ‘:I (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

: of the week when you intend the premises to
Start I:‘ End I:l be used for the activity.

© Queep’s Printer a'mlio _I"O]EE_I; of HMSO 2009
Page 16™




Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start l End :’

strt [ ol [T " |
WEDNESDAY ‘
T(HURSDAY‘ ' -

Start ;nd l:'
FRIDAY | '
SATURDAY - -
SUNDAY ;

S;tart {:] Enﬁ [:‘

State any seasonal varlatlons

For example (but not excluswely) where the actiwty wnll occur.on add|t|onal days during the summer months,

The Premise is not open to the public.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from

“those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

The Premise is not open to the public.

Sedtonasem L R

LICENSING OB} ECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General —all four licensing objectives (b,é;d,e)

' _ © Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 17




Continued from previous page... ‘ ,

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Promotion of drinking responsibly, Contacting customers who may be sporadically ordering during a given day. Plans tq provide
training for any potential staff in the future, BBPA guidance oh the drinks promotions;

c) Public safety
Compliance with health and safety and fire prevention legislation.

d) The prevention of public nuisance -

As i will be the only employee of my business, i plan to be as quiet at possible especially during unsociable hours. Activity where
noise is concerned will be greatest when i am physically opening the door to pass deliveries drivers.

e) The protection of children from harm .
As this is e-commerce only, ages will have verified online before purchase and drivers will require someone above the age of 18
to receive parcels, ‘ ‘ . : ; '

‘Section 19 of 21 s e
NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

© Queen’'sPrinter and (‘jl_ ller of HMSO 2009
Page 18 |




Cont!nued from prevlous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an Individual In a partnership who is resident In the UK who:

o does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity,

Any premises licence issued in respect of an applicatlon made on or after 6 April 2017 will become Invalid if the holder

ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to'a condition preventing

them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this In one of two ways: 1) by providing

with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by

providing thelr ‘share code' to enable the licensing authorlty to carry out a check using the Home Office online rlght to work

checking service (see below). i

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work i in the UK

o An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named inthe passport as the child of the -

holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.

° An expired or current passport or hational identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland,

o A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence Issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

o A Permanent Residence Card Issued by the Home Office to the family member of a hatlonal of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland. '

o' Acurrent Blometric Immigration Document (Blometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stayin the UK,

e Acurrent passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
Indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode In the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
. A current Immigration'Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowied to stay indefinitely in the UK or has ho time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with.an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

] A birth or adoption cegtlﬂcate issued in the UK, when produced in comblnation with an official document
' glving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and thelr name Issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer, :

. A birth or adoption certificate issued In the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man o Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

o A certificate of registration or naturallsation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a -
Government agency or a previous employer. - ;

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 19




Page 20



Continued from previous page...

o A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
~ workand Is not subject to a condition preventlng the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
. licensable activity.
° A current Blometrlc Immligration Document (Blometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder which Inidicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is a]lowed"ro work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office toa person who is not a national of.a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derlvative rlghts or
resldence.

e Acurrent Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

~ with an endorsement Indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and Is allowed towork and Is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document glving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and thelrname Issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

o A Certlficate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulatlon 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not'a national of a -
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence. B ‘

e Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an Immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number,

J Reasonable evidence that a person who s not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who Is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rlghts of residence in exerclsing treaty rights In

the UK Including:-

o evidence of the applicant’s own identity ~ such as a passport,
evidence of thelr relationship with the European Economic Area family member -e.g. a marriage
‘ - certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certlficate, and
L evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent remdence In the UK or Is one
of the following If they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
@iy  studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufflclent funds; or
(iv)  self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.
Family members of European Economic Area natlonals who are studylng or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or.an §1, 2 or S3 form.
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document capied is a passport, a copy of the”
following pages should be provided:- ‘
(i) any page contalnlng the holder's personal details Includlng nationallty,
(i) any page contalning the holder's photograph;
(iil) any page contalning the holder’s signature;
(Iv) any page contalning the date of expiry; and
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permltted to
work

© Queen's Printer and Gontroller-of HMSO 2009

Page 21




Page 22



If the document Is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. ' ' L

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checklhg your Immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwlse share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Continued from previous page...

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to prbvidiné a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check. : ' : : :

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the chebk will need to Indicate that the applicant Is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on ofa
| licensable activity, : '

An online check will hot be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above. ' ' .

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

‘@ Queon's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 23




- Page 24



Continued from previous page...
In terms of specific regulated entertainmeénts please note that:

. Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500, ‘ _ ‘
o Flims: no licence Is required for ‘not-for-profit' film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and

23,00 on any day provided that the-audlence does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who s responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classlification ratings. '

o Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23,00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000, ' _
® Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence Is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman

wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23,00 on any day, provided that the-audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
~ indoor sporting event.
° Live music: no licence permission is required for:©
a a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises autharised to sell :
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.-

) a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, In a workplace that lsnot
licensed to sell alcohol on those prerises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
0 a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,

community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

0 a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (1) a local authority, or (i) a school, or (i) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (1) the local

-authority concerned, or (1) the schiool or (jif) the health care provider for the hospital.

° Recorded Music: no licence permission Is required for: ‘
] any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23,00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
o} any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, In a church hall, village hall,

community hall, or other simllar community premises, that Is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audlence does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. :
0 any playing of recorded music between 08,00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
‘ local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iil) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority

concerned, or (if) the school proprietor or (i) the health care provider for the hospital.

@ Queen's Prinler and Conlraller of HMSO 2009

Page 25




Page 26



Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence Is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audlence does hot exceed 500. However a performance which arounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable, . -

® Cross activity exemptions: no licence Is required betweeri 0800 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for: A
0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment Is provided
; by or on behalf of the local authority,

0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the

entertainment Is provided by or on behalfof the health care provider;
) any entertalnment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or

on behalf of the school proprietor; and

0 any entertalnment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audlence; and
(b) that the traveiiing circus has noi been Iocated on. the same slte for more than 28 cOnsecutive days

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authorlty If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov. uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315,00

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

| *If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consump’rion of alcohol on the
premisesthen your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs assoclated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also autharises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schoals and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees assoclated with the authorlsation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or col lege and for the purposes of the school or college. If,
however, the licence also authorises the use of the premises for the supply of alcohol or the prowsion of late night
refreshment, a fee will be requiired.

If you operate a large event you are subject to additional fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000,00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 16000-19999 £4,000.00 -

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39999 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

‘Capacity 90000 and-over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (f) 100.00

DECLARATION

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of H.MSO 2009

Page 27




Page 28



Continued from previous page...
appropriate (please see note 15)

] Tl'ckingthis box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless: you answered "Yes" to the questlon "Are you an agent-acting on
behalf of the appllcant?" ,

Full name : | - l

Capacity ) | , : | . —I

Date (dd/ mlm/WW) |

| Addanothersignatory |

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as..

2: Go back to https://www.gov. ul(/a pply-for-a- Iicence/premlses -licence/coventry/apply-1 to upload this file and continue wuth
your application.

Don't forget to make sure e you have all your supportlng documentatlon to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMAR\’ CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT
2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIG RATION ACT 1971 FOR APERSONTO WDRI( WHEN THEY KNOW, OR

'| HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION
STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL
BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND

PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE,
OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED

©® Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSD 2009 .

Page 29




: P-age' 30



OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed O

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 31




Page 32



On Wed, 15 Jun 2022 at 11:33, Masih, Rekha <Rekha.Masih@coventry.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Mr Vardon

| have now spoke to the relevant Responsible Authorities, can you confirm that you agree with the
following conditions:

Environmental Protection:

1. To reduce trading times to Monday — Friday 09.00 — 18.00

Trading Standards:

1. Age verification will be requested in the website where your date of birth is required. If
under 18, purchases will no longer be possible.

2. On delivery, drivers will adopt the Challenge 25 approach where ages must be verified if
they look under the age of 25.

3. Verification of IDs will be a valid Passport and/or Driver's Licence.

Debit/credit cards used for purchase will be verified at the point of delivery.

5. Documented training will be given to all staff in regards to the sale of alcohol and Challenge
25. A training log will be kept to detail this, and the records will be available to council
officers and police on request.

E

Planning:

1. No more than 4 or 5 deliveries per day (products leaving the premises for delivery to
customers).

2. All deliveries to be undertaken personally by Max Vardon — no third party delivery

companies permitted.

No additional employees permitted at the premises.

4. No commercial / wholesale deliveries to the site.

w

All Responsible Authorities will withdraw their representations to your application if these
conditions are agreed.

| will then contact the 2 members of the public that have objected. | may be able to organise a
mediation meeting with them prior to the Licensing & Regulatory Sub-Committee Hearing to address
their concerns.

Page 33


mailto:Rekha.Masih@coventry.gov.uk

Please get back to me as soon as possible, as | am now working to very tight deadlines.

Kind Regards

Rekha

Reteta Masik

Rekha Masih
Licensing Team Leader
Licensing Team

PO Box 15

Coventry City Council
Earl Street

Coventry CV1 5RR

Tel: 024 7697 2247

Mobile: 07701023013

rekha.masih@coventry.gov.uk

www.coventry.gov.uk/requlatoryservices

To receive the most up-to-date news and guidance, please sign up to our Alcohol and
Entertainment Newsletter. Click http://www.coventry.gov.uk/emailalerts and choose
licensing. We would like to build a better working relationship with all our partners in these
current times.

Please ensure that Licensing applications are made in an electronic format -
Either on-line via our Gov.UK Services (which can be accessed through the
Coventry City Council Website when you click the link for an application form)

Page 34


mailto:rekha.masih@coventry.gov.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/nS-4CBgD8CzlJKvfzWbj5?domain=coventry.gov.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/9ueECDRGYCDOrAXs5ggF2?domain=coventry.gov.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/D9c_CElJZtk6oxBIpSdyC?domain=gov.uk

or by scanning and emailing your completed applications and supporting
documents to licensing@coventry.gov.uk

We are able to offer you a more prompt and efficient service via electronic
applications, and we will ensure that all Responsible Authorities receive the
correct copies of your application.

From: Max Vardon <seekuvardon@gmail.com>

Sent: 16 June 2022 16:59

To: Masih, Rekha <Rekha.Masih@coventry.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: FW: MixMe Ltd, 116 Melbourne Road - Premises Licence Application

Good Afternoon Rekha,
Please accept this email as agreement on the above terms and conditions.
Kind regards,

Max Vardon

All e-mails are monitored by Coventry City Council's ICT Security, using Mimecast in accordance with
the Regulations of Investigatory Powers Act 2000.

Page 35


mailto:licensing@coventry.gov.uk
mailto:seekuvardon@gmail.com
mailto:Rekha.Masih@coventry.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Coventty ' A ; For help contact
/ A Consent to be designated ' ' licensing@coventry.gov.uk
Licensing Act 2003 ) . , : Telephone: 02476 831888

Ccmzn tfy City Council

* required information

Section 1 of 3

You can save the form atany tlme and resume it Iater You do not need to be logged ln when you resume.

o < " This s the unlque reference for this apphcatmn

System.refgrence . |Not _C_un:entfy_l_n Use genérated by the system,

Your reference MixMe DPS Consent : You can put what you wan't here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. Itis| *
passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own

’ behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

() - Yes ® No * work for.

Applicant Details

First name " ll\naxwe_ll i . ) |

Family name |Vardon |

E-mail address

Main telephone number Include country code,

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:
() - Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
; : person without any special legal structure,
(® Applying as an individual ' : Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for some
o : ' " other personal reason, such as following a
; ‘hobhby.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO. 2009

Page 37




Continued from previous.page...

Your Address _ Address official correspondence should be
sent to.

Building number or name 1116 J

Street . e lMerou rne Road !

District | |

City ortown lCoventry : |

Cotinty of administrative area |West Midlands

Postcode ‘CVS 61H

Country o L _ |
Sectonz6is

CONSENT

Name Of Proposed Premises Supervisor

First name |Maxwell ' . , | J

Family name ]Vardon . l

Address Of Proposed Premises Supervisor

Building number orname 116 |
Street |Melbourne Road |
District . F | |
City or b : |Coventr§ | ]

|

County or administrative area IWest Midlands

Postcode |cvs el

Country ' | |

I hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor in relation to the following

apphcatlon, and any premises Ilcence to be granted or varied in respect of this application concerning the supply of alcohol at
the premises i

oo Application for a premises licence For instance 'Application fora premises
Type of application . | PR P . licence' or 'Variation of a premises licence'

v

Is the app!icatmn or varlatlon that this consent is being submitted in-connection
with being supplied electronically to the authority

O Yes . O No ® Don't know ' ' .
Reference number of electromc s : ] ' If the application or variation form is already
application (if known) | G : submitted, ask its applicant for the form's -

'system reference’ or 'your reference’,

© Qupg@@ agg\tmlier of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Premises Licence Holder

Name liVIIxMe Ltd/Maxwell Vardon I

Address Of Premises

Building number or name  [116 |
street ' [Melbourne Road - ]
District . X ] |
ley or tb\‘wn . _|C0Vé.f.l’_fr‘/ | _ |

|

County or administrative area |West Midlands

Postcode | [cvs 61H

Premises

Premise licence number | g . |

Name of premises . |116 Melbourne Road ‘ |

| also'c‘onfirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or curréntly hold a personal licence, details of which | set out below

Personal licence number ICV221000504 ' ; ' |
Personal licence issuing : X
authority. name | ]Coventry City Council ' : I

Address Of Personal Licence Issuing Authority

Building number or name |Counci| House I :

Street o , | |

District | J

City or town |Coventry' ' ! ' |

Count;y or administrative area |7 J '

Postcode © |ovasRr |

.| Contact Details Of Personal Licence Issuing Authority

Telephone number o I! _ ' ; ;

DECLARATION ' | :

« |/we understand it Is an offence, liable on conviction to a'fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

] Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

_© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 39




Continued from previous page...

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?” .

Continued from previous page

Full name : | o ; . l

Capacity L & ) |

Date (dd/mm/yyyy) |

|  Addanothersignatory |

OnCeyOureﬂnmhedyouneedtodothefo“omnng

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as..

2. Go backto https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a- I|cence/premrses llcence/coventrv/change 7 to upload this file and continue
with your application,

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

Quep’ﬁ@téarﬁ troller o.f HMS0 2009




Tt obed

Key

GF-33.3sqm
FF-23.5sqgm
Total-56.8sqm

Only the office will be used as a
commercial space the rest of the
house will remain for domestic use

BATHROOM
2.5sqm
HALL | tsoier
5q
second access
KITCHEN point
Ssqm
— =
LIVING ROOM
11.6sqm
Storage
HALL 1.55qm
0.55qm
— |
[ "] ~Gas and electric meter
re extinguisher—=
OFFICE
10.9sqm
ENTRANCE

main access point

Ground floor plan

SCALE 1:100
Om 2m 4m

BEDROOM1
11.6sqm
ﬂ 1 \
Storage HALL
0.55qm POWN  ,55qm
1 j
BEDROOM2
10.9sqm

First floor plan

Copyright Katrina Bukeja 2022.

|Rev |Description |Date

Client: Max Vardon
Site address: 116 Melbourne Road CV5 6JH

Project: Existing Floor Plan

Title: Existing Floor Plan

Drawn: KB

Scale:
1:100 @ A3

Drawing No. 06/05/2022
Date: 06/05/22




This page is intentionally left blank



" . Representations

From:

Sent: 20 May 2022 12:52

To: Licensing <licensing@coventry.gov.uk>
Subject: License for 116 Melbourne Road, CV5 6JH

Good Afternoon
Private and Confidential
Re Application for alcohol license for off sales for Mix Me Ltd.

| write as an elderly resident of this road of 74 years and in close proximity to 116 Melbourne Road
(a close by neighbour).

| strongly oppose this application to sell and supply alcohol from a residential house! This is
completely unacceptable. It will be far too noisy impacting residents , no parking and incite anti
social behaviour. ;

Yours Sincerely

Local resident on Melbourne Road.<br /><br />All e-mails are monitored by Coventry City Council's
_ICT Security, using Mimecast.

Page 43



Page 44



Original Message----- ‘
Sent: 20 May 2 34

To: Licensing <licensing@coventry.gov.uk>
Subject: Objection to off license on Melbourne Road Earlsdon

To whom it may concern ,

| write as an advocate for my grandmother who is 98 yrs old and lives at — lalso

write on my own behalf to strongly object to the selling of alcohol at the property proposed . My
Grandma lives alone and relies on her family & friends.to remain in her home of 75 yrs .

The noise and parking will cause immense issues plus the public hanging around at all hours . There
are at least 5 shops that | know off within a half mile radius that sell alcohol !l Why would another
be required ?

This will cause great distress to my grandma and other residents .

Please take this email as a very strong rejection to this proposal .

If you could keep me informed of the outcome of this proposal | would be very grateful.

Yours sincerely

-br /><br />All e-mails are monitored by Coventry City Council's ICT Security, using
Mimecast. :

Page 45



Page 46



| - B
This hlfap isl repr’oduce!i W)rdnanlce Survey-mappipg{ : !
with the permlsswn -of the controller of Her" Majesty S Statlonery

I 1 |
Office/© Crown Copyrlg'ht Unauthorised reproductlon |nfr|nges
’Iead to prosecutionfor civil |

Crown Copyrlght and \may
[ ]

proceedlngs

‘
< r’
| ©
| [ 3 S J
— % | e N
| £ e ¢ #
—— | ,
a
)
[U10]
=

1
J‘ Crown copy \gh

© NERC\AII ki

. | \
Group LMO(\)080 & HLUD0002 Z}Cltles R}vealed ® copyrlght
. ﬁ (by the Geolnformation © Group 2001, All rlghts reserved.

|
P
: G i

t. All rlghts reserved 100026294’(2022)

h\ts réserved © Dandmarkalnformatlon

S

Other data © Coventry City Council
/

;-

Envitdnmental Protection
ov@ry City Council

One Friargate

Coventry CV1 2GN

//

Coventry City Council



This page is intentionally left blank



7

//

Coventry City Council

LICENSING ACT 2003

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

HEARING PROCEDURE NOTE

10.

11.

12.

The Members of the Sub-committee will enter the hearing room.

The Chair will introduce the Members of the Sub-committee and its supporting officers
(normally a legal adviser and a minute taker) and will ask each of the parties (and their
representatives) to identify themselves.

The Chair will ask if the parties have received and understood the procedure note (and in
particular that cross-examination by the parties is not allowed) and whether anyone
present would like the procedure explained further?

The Chair will confirm any relevant further documents the licensing authority has
received before the hearing and will be considering, and will ask the parties whether
there are any other documents they now wish to present (subject to the other parties'
consent) and their reasons for doing so.

The Chair will ask if any party wishes to call witnesses in support of their case and their
reasons for doing so.

The Licensing Officer will give a brief description of the application, confirm whether all
relevant application formalities have been complied with and where relevant, that the
authority has notified the parties of any points that the authority wanted clarification on at
the hearing?

The Chair will invite the applicant/licensee/review applicant (or representative) to present
their case (maximum 20 minutes).

The Chair will invite Members of the Sub-committee to ask the applicant/licensee/review
applicant (or representative) questions.

The Chair will invite each objector/review review respondent (or representative) to
present their case (maximum 20 minutes each)

The Chair will invite Members of the Sub-committee to ask each objector/review
respondent (or representative) questions.

The Chair will invite each objector/review respondent (or representative) to sum up their
case and if they wish, to comment on anything said by any other party (maximum 10
minutes).

The Chair will invite the applicant/licensee/review applicant to sum up their case and if
they wish, to comment on anything said by any other party (maximum 10 minutes).

Page 49

C:\Users\cvajo141\Desktop\Jimbo's @ Whitefriars\08. Hearing Procedure Note\Hearing - Procedure Note.doc



*[13. The Members of the Sub-committee will retire with their supporting officers to make their
decision.

14 The Members of the Sub-committee and their supporting officers will return to the hearing
room and the Chair will invite the Committee Solicitor to inform the meeting of the
decision made, any facts relied on, the reasons for the decision and any specific legal
advice given.]

15. The Sub-committee's decision will be confirmed in a written Notice of Determination that
will be issued to all parties within 10 working days of the determination.

* Where permitted by the Act, the Chair may close the meeting at this point and re-convene
the meeting in private at a later date for the Sub-committee to make its decision.

Page 50

C:\Users\cvajo141\Desktop\Jimbo's @ Whitefriars\08. Hearing Procedure Note\Hearing - Procedure Note.doc 2



-
",
a

Coventry City Council

Licensing Act 2003
Briefing Note 1 — Hearing to Consider a Premises Licence Application

Background

A Premises Licence is required before any licensable activity can take place on any land, vehicle
or vessel and where that activity will not be covered by a Club Premises Certificate or a
Temporary Event Notice. The application can be made by a living individual aged 18+ or by a
corporation. The application must include an "operating schedule" and a plan of the premises. If it
is intended to supply alcohol from the premises, the application must specify a "Designated
Premises Supervisor" who will be the person having day-to-day responsibility for the premises.
The "Operating Schedule" states the kinds of licensable activities that will be taking place on the
premises, the proposed times of opening and the steps proposed to promote the four licensing
objectives. Premises Licences remain in force indefinitely unless a time-limited licence has been
requested.

A hearing is required because "relevant representations” (i.e. relevant to the licensing objectives)
have been made by a "responsible authority" (i.e. police, fire or local government agencies) or
any other person or both.

Section 182 Guidance (Apr 2018)

Particular reference should be made to Parts 9 and 10.

Local Statement of Licensing Policy (2016)

Particular reference should be made to Parts 4, 5, 6, 7

Human Rights Act

The hearing procedure and the availability of a statutory right of appeal comply with the Article 6
requirement to provide a fair hearing when determining the applicant's and objectors' civil rights.
A decision to grant a licence will only be regarded as infringing the Article 8 rights of local
residents/businesses if any noise/disturbance likely to be caused is of an extreme nature. Given
the police powers to close premises in these circumstances this is unlikely to be an issue at
application stage.

The Sub-committee's powers

Having heard from the applicant and the other parties the sub-committee may:

(a) grant the application; or

(b) grant the application with additional or modified conditions; or

(c) exclude one or more licensable activities from taking place on the premises; or

(d) where the Police have objected to the proposed DPS, refuse to agree to the proposed
"designated premises supervisor"; or

(e) reject the application outright

Page 51



Rights of Appeal

An aggrieved applicant can appeal to Coventry Magistrates' Court against any decision made by
the sub-committee that falls within (b) — (e) above. An aggrieved objector can also appeal against
the grant of an application.

Monitoring/Enforcement

If an application is approved, monitoring and enforcement of Premises Licence conditions will be
carried out in accordance with the Licensing Enforcement Policy.

V7 (05/15)

Page 52



	Agenda
	4 Application for a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003
	1. Mix Me Ltd - Application Redacted
	1a. Conditions Agreed with RA's
	2. DPS Consent form - Redacted
	3. Plan
	Sheets and Views
	GHANNA FARM DRAWINGS-CHICKEN (2)


	4. Representations - Redacted
	5. Location Plan
	6. Hearing Procedure Note
	7. Hearing Briefing Note - New Premises Licence


